RE: Infrastructure? - UltiGroup - FW: Questions regarding Contractors who support essential industries during Covid-19 [UNCLASSIFIED]

Lily Li <Lily.Li3@mbie.govt.nz> on behalf of EssentialServices <EssentialServices@mbie.govt.nz:=
To @ Russell Miller | Ulti Group

@‘f’ou replied to this message on 26/03/2020 2:45 PM,
Dear Russel
From the information provided, aspects of your business may be essential. As part of the supply chain for essential businesses, your business may continue to supply those critical products and services to essential businesses only.
If your business supplies to both essential and non-essential businesses, you must only continue to supply those which are considered essential.
Your business may continue to supply critical products and services to essential businesses. Your business may only supply products and services to others if you can do so from home remotely.

You may continue to operate, as long as it is done in a way that limits the transmission of COVID-19 by taking the following measures:

® minimise, or eliminate if possible, physical interactions amongst staff and with and between customers,
. ensure appropriate health, hygiene and safety measures are in place,

® restrict activity to only what is essential during the Alert 4 period.

Regards

Lily

Lily Li

COVID-19 Response team
Ministry for Business, Innovation and Employment
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